

## MUTAZ ALJAALY

LICENSED LEGAL ADVISOR – UAE

LICENSED LAWYER - SUDAN

Address: Dubai - United Arab Emirates DubaiCell phone: +971 564973585

Email: [Mutaz@aljaalylawfirm.com](mailto:Mutaz@aljaalylawfirm.com)

---

### SUMMARY STATEMENT:

An experienced legal practitioner, licensed since 2011, with a comprehensive understanding of multiple facets of law including commercial, contract, corporate, insurance, banking, penal, and administrative domains. Possessing an exceptional track record in litigation, nurtured under the mentorship of highly respected senior advocates. A self-driven researcher and persuasive negotiator, adept at performing thorough legal analyses to mitigate client risks and protect their interests effectively.

### WORK EXPERIENCE:

- **Legal Advisor** at Khalifa Bin Huwaidan AlKetbi Advocates & Legal Consultants  
Location: Sudan, Khartoum  
Business Industry: AdvocacyJob Role: Law/Legal  
December 2021 - Present
- **Founding Partner** at Mutaz Aljaaly Law Firm  
Location: Sudan, Khartoum  
Business Industry: AdvocacyJob Role: Law/Legal  
January 2011 – Present
- **Retained Legal Advisor** at JTI – **Japanese Tobacco International** Sudan/South Sudan  
Location: Sudan, Khartoum  
Business Industry: IndustrialsJob Role: Law/Legal  
June 2019 – June 2022
- **Retained Legal Advisor** at Libya Oil Sudan Limited  
Location: Khartoum  
Business Industry: PetroleumJob role; Law/Legal  
July 2020 – April 2023
- **President of Sudanese Lawyers Organization (SLO)**  
SLO is a non-governmental organization established in January 2021 and aims to improve the legal environment and advocate for judicial independence.  
Location: Sudan, Khartoum  
Business Industry: Human Rights  
Role: Law/Legal/Management  
January 2021 – Present
- **Teaching Assistant at (UMST)**  
University of Medical Science and Technology - Faculty of Law  
Location: Khartoum, Sudan, Khartoum  
Job Role: Education September 2014 – 2016

**RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- Providing Legal Guidance for entities in various legal matters as requested.
- Issuing, implementing, and constantly improving preventive internal policies to avoid possible legal risks/interruptions that surround the business.
- Conducting thorough legal compliance reviews related to the designated course of business.
- Litigating and representing clients before courts of different jurisdictions and alternative disputetribunals.
- Drafting legal documents and papers, contracts/agreements, petitions, appeals, and cassations.
- Representing clients' interests in front of different governmental bodies.

**CORE SKILLS:**

- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Advanced Analytical Abilities
- Logical Reasoning
- Proficient in giving conceptual knowledge.
- Attention to detail.
- Sound Judgment
- Excellent writing ability
- Sticking to deadlines/work plan
- Management

**LANGUAGES:**

Arabic: Mother tongue  
English: Fluent/Advanced

**EDUCATION:**

- **LLM – BUSINESS LAW - ALNILEIN UNIVERSITY**  
Location: Khartoum, Sudan  
Completion date: SEP - 2018
- **HIGH DIPLOMA – PRIVATE LAW - ALNILEIN UNIVERSITY**  
Location: Khartoum, Sudan  
Completion date: 2014
- **HIGH DIPLOMA – PUBLIC LAW - ALNILEIN UNIVERSITY**  
Location: Khartoum, Sudan  
Completion date: SEP - 2012
- **LLB - ALIMAM ALHADI COLLEGE**  
Location: Al Khartoum, Sudan  
Completion Date: July 2008GPA / Grade: V Good

**TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS:**

- **Peace College for Language and Translation**  
Duration: 24th of Feb 2014 to 22nd of Mar 2014  
Certificate: Advanced Legal Translation Course

- **The Insurance Supervisory Authority – Sudan**  
Duration: 8 days - (From 16 October 2010 to 23 October 2010)  
Certificate: Insurance Training Program
- **Khartoum Center for Arbitration (KCA)**  
Duration: 4 days - (From 26 April 2010 to 29 April 2010)  
Certificate: Arbitration - General Course
- **Khartoum Center for Arbitration (KCA)**  
Duration: 4 days - (From 22 March 2010 to 25 March 2010)  
Type of Training: Training and Development  
Certificate: Arbitration - Advanced Course
- **(GESCRS) Group for Economic, Social and Cultural Rights Studies**  
Duration: 7 days - (From 25 February 2008 to 2 March 2008)  
Type of Training: Training and Development  
Certificate: Civil Society Management and Networking

References: Available upon request